No. IMD/JCM/08/2016
Dated: 17™ August, 2016.

To

The Director General of Meteorology,
India Meteorological Department,
Mausam Bhawan, Lodi Road,

New Delhi-110 003.

[Kind Attention: Dr. K.J.Ramesh, DGM]

Sub: Constitution of committee for review of transfer order of S.As dated
08-07-2016

Ref: DGM Letter No. A-22014/1/12-E(2)-New S.A. dated 17-08-2016.
R/Sir,

With reference to above, it is submitted that after due deliberations with all
the stake holders Association /Union at different regional levels on the subject
matter, the proposal of office for nominating one representative from all
Association/Union was completely disagreed. In this regard, it has now been
decided that at least one representative from each Associations/Unions may be
nominated in the said committee for reviewing of transfer policy.

However, it is also decided unanimously that before finalising the transfer
order of S.A. dated 08-07-2016, the transfer policy in all cadres i.e. Group A/B/C
may be reviewed which will facilitate the criteria for transfers in future along with
said transfer order.

Kindly confirm.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
I W‘W £
(Arvind.Kr.Sharma) (A.S.Tripathi) (Dr. A. K. Rai)
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